

Freeling Bowling Club Inc.

SEELIAN UU DEMORE

Phone / Fax: 8525 2257

ABN: 77536559226

PO Box 189, Freeling SA 5372

## **COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES**

Held DATE -14/9/23 10:00a.m. - In Club Rooms

Opening: 10.15am

**Present:** Greg Moore, Daniella Madalinski, Deane Geier, Ross Wordley, Vicki Ramsay, Ian Young, Teresa Krause

Apologies: Kath Hornhardt

## Absent:

## Minutes of Meeting: 24/8/23 were accepted as true. Moved: Teresa Krause Seconded: Vicki Ramsay

Busin	ess Arising:	Issue
1.	RSL	Matt (President of RSL) has contacted Greg to arrange meeting at 3:30pm Friday 15th Sept @ clubrooms. Greg to report back. RSL keen to hold day on the green for returned
2.	Website	Ross has had meeting with Jason and had obtained the passwords will work on the website and update over the next couple of weeks.
3.	Kitchen	Denise and Colin have generously donated tiles for the kitchen. Ross to make time with Brian for flooring to be laid. Committee to take up existing flooring. Ross to talk to turtle
4.	Melbourne Cup	"Flash Your Fasinator" mini tournament 9:30 for 10am start 2 x 8 ends lunch at 1 then sweeps and watch the cup Vicki and Teresa to continue planning
5.	Sponsorship	<ul> <li>Deane - Ed still happy to sponsor to the sum of \$2000</li> <li>Greg - Speak to local pizza shop. Amanti Pizza in Tanunda happy to sponsor with vouchers etc and will supply sign. Irrigation works to be followed up</li> <li>Barossa Hire to be followed up</li> <li>Freeling Hotel wanting to do a pub day</li> <li>Ross - Ray white Barossa \$2000</li> <li>Co - Op \$2000 worth of sponsorship in kind Injury Hub to be followed. Up</li> <li>Sharon contacted Ross re Wholers. Ross has handed on bot Greg and Daniella's numbers for them to contact. Taylor and Forgi to be followed up</li> <li>Ian - To follow up Nuri Nissan.</li> </ul>

6	Super Challenge	Freeling holding a round on December 17th this will be a double header from 3pm. 2.5 hour time limit min of 72 bowlers we need to supply food.		
Presi	dents Report			
1.	<ul> <li>Presidents report 14/9</li> <li>Welcome to everyone. We are now less than a month away from the start of the pennants season. It is going to be both an exciting and challenging start to the season. We are going to face internal challenges from within the club in the next few weeks of which I have every confidence our committee will and can mitigate without any issue. I think it is portent that whilst we handle these challenges it is important we don't do it at the detriment of the great club feel we currently have going. On the bowls side of things it looks favourable that we should be able to field all teams nominated a s well as supplying a competitive team to the newly announced supper challenge. We have attracted several new sponsors and We need to continue to grow this. As well as continue to grow our membership.</li> <li>I would also like to thank all volunteers whom have made our</li> <li>Friday night dinners and sausage sizes the success they have been and look forward to seeing them continue.</li> <li>From the club we offer our condolences to Kath and family on the passing of David. We would like to offer any support that is required.</li> <li>Personally I am looking forward to the start of the season and looking forward to the challenges it will present.</li> </ul>			
	Presidents Report	Moved: Deane Geier. Seconded: Vicki Ramsay		
Treas	urers Report:			
1.	See Attached			
	Treasurers Report	Moved: Greg Moore Seconded: Daniella Madalinski		
Secre	etary Report:			
1.	Email correspondance			
	Secretary Report:	Moved: Teresa Krause Seconded: Ross Wardley		
Greer	ns keeper Report			
1.	A green has responded well to coring. Is currently bowling at about 14 seconds. The green has been groomed on edges and we need to minimise traffic until scratch match. We will liquid fertiliser during the week and have green prepared for practice on Tuesday night. B green is continuing well it needs top dressing once grown and lots of work around			
Green	ns keeper Report	Moved: Daniella Madalinski Seconded: Vicki Ramsay		
Gene	ral Business	,		
1.	Coaching	Greg has spoken to Turtle about coaching. Turtle is happy to set up training on a Tuesday evening. Ian expressed interest in working with Turtle as he also has his coaching accreditation.		

2.

3.	Pool table	Aim to have pool table moved by end of October. Ross to organise light and organise electrician also to see who is responsible for levelling of table.
4	Bingo	
5	Fridge	Greg to get someone onto the Coke fridge as it has stopped working.
6	Quiz Night	Saturday night preferred Teresa to lease with Denise for a date.
7	Tournament Flyers	Daniella to start designing flyers

Meeting Closed. 2:00pm Next Meeting: 28th September 2023 at 10:00am.

Chairperson Signature\_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_